LISTED HISTORIC PROPERTIES AND DISTRICTS
FORT WAYNE and ALLEN COUNTY, INDIANA

Updated through October 28, 2019, this list includes all properties in Fort Wayne and Allen County that have obtained historic designation. The types of historic designation are Fort Wayne Local Historic Districts, the National Register of Historic Places, properties that are listed on the Indiana State Register of Historic Places (without listing on the National Register), National Historic Landmarks, the Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS), and the Historic American Engineering Survey (HAER). Each entry includes the historic name of the property or district, the year of listing in parentheses, and the address of the property.

Fort Wayne Local Historic Districts

The Fort Wayne Historic Preservation and Protection Ordinance provides for Local Historic Designation (in Fort Wayne only). Local Historic District designation may be applied to a single property or a group of properties (a district). Upon designation, a design review process, prescribed by the ordinance, regulates proposed exterior changes by requiring property owners to apply for and obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness before a building permit can be issued or exterior work begun. The following list of Fort Wayne Local Historic Districts is in alphabetical order.

Bass House, Colonel Sion & Eliza (2001)
509 West Washington Blvd.

Baker House, Henry J. (1999)
1004-1008 Delaware Ave.

Blackstone Building (1989)
112 West Washington Blvd.

Bostick-Keim House (2000)
426 East Wayne St.

Braun-Leslie House (2000)
4817 East State Blvd.

Broadway Commercial District
1006, 1010, 1012 and 1014-16 Broadway (2007)

Broadway Theater (1998)
2441 Broadway

Buesching-Bauerle House (August 1, 2007)
4166 Trier Rd.

Calvary United Brethren—Turner Chapel AME Church (2019)
836 E. Jefferson Blvd.
Canal House (1976)  
114 East Superior St.

Centlivre House, Charles F and Mollie (2019)  
2417-2419 Spy Run Ave.

Chief Richardville Residence (1966)  
5705 Bluffton Rd.

Cindy's Diner (1991)  
230 W. Berry St.

Columbia Avenue Historic District (2007)  
700-1200 Blocks Columbia Ave.  
(Includes properties on cross-streets up to alleys parallel to Columbia)

Commercial Building (2000)  
1111-1113 Broadway

413 W. DeWald St.

DeWald House, Sophia & Elizabeth (1999)  
460 East DeWald St.

Dodd House, Arthur M. and Anna (Tiffany) (2019)  
4202 Tacoma Ave.

Doubleday Building (1991)  
(The Hall Community Arts Center)  
437-441 East Berry St.

Dr. Schulz Office/Residence (1990)  
1421 Broadway

Dryer-Flick House (1999)  
1431 Waldron Circle

Dunn House, William & Clara (2016)  
521 Dunnwood Dr.

Duplex  
938-940 Lake Avenue (2018)

Eakins-Kline House (1995)  
521 West Wayne St.

Elektron Building (1984)  
215 East Berry St.
Embassy Theater/Indiana Hotel (1975)
121 West Jefferson Blvd.

Engine House No. 3 (1977)
(The Firefighter’s Museum)
226 West Washington Blvd.

Engine House No. 5 (1987)
1405 Broadway

Engine House No. 7 (1998)
1716 West Main St.

Engine House No. 10 (1998)
1245 East State Blvd.

Fairfield-Nestel House (1999)
813-15 West Creighton Ave.

Fort Wayne Engraving Company Bldg. (2000)
120 West Superior St.

Fishack House, Harry and Jennie (2007)
701 Kinnaird Ave.

Fort Wayne Printing Building (1989)
114 West Washington Blvd.

Franke House, John B. and Amelia (2010)
2131 Forest Park Blvd.

Freistroffer Block (1986)
(Some Wear on Main)
207 West Main St.

Fox House, George (1999)
803 Walnut St.

Gerdig’s Drug Store (1999)
3414 Fairfield Ave.

Haynes House, John and Dorothy (2008)
3901 North Washington Rd.

Hildebrand Hardware Buildings (1998)
2036 & 2042 Broadway

Hoosier Store #28 (1999)
3412 Fairfield Ave.
House at 1204 Maple Avenue (October 1, 2005) (Randall-McCracken-Hauck House)
1204 Maple Ave.

Huxford House, Dr. Merchant W. (2014)
520 Tennessee Ave.

International Harvester Tower (2003)
2701 S. Coliseum Blvd.
(Please see map.)

130 West Creighton Ave.

125 West Creighton Ave.

Knights of Pythias Hall (1985)
120-122 West Washington Blvd.

Komito House, Jack & Shirley (2007)
1229 W. Rudisill Blvd.

Kresge-Groth Block (1989)
914 South Calhoun St.

Macbeth House and Office (2003)
419 E. Wayne St.

Maier/DeWood Residence (1984)
(a.k.a. Alexander T. Rankin House)
818 South Lafayette St.

McCulloch House, Hugh (1980)
616 West Superior St.

McCulloch House, J. Ross (1999)
(McCulloch-Weatherhogg Double House)
334-336 East Berry St.

McKeeman House, Dr. Robert and Susie (2017)
724 W Packard Ave

Mommer Building (1984)
814 South Calhoun St.

Mordhurst Oriental Drug Store (1997)
(Klingler Jewelers)
812 South Calhoun St.

Mossman House, William & Edith (1998)
450 West Oakdale Dr.
(Old) Atlantis Travel Building (1983)  
Commercial Building  
916 South Calhoun St.

(Old) Business Equipment Company Building (1983)  
Commercial Building  
618-620 South Calhoun St.

Old City Hall/Allen County Ft. Wayne Historical Museum (1997)  
(The History Center)  
302 East Berry St.

Old National Mill Building (1983)  
(Market Building)  
817 South Barr St.

(Old) Stellhorn Photo (1995)  
Commercial Building  
816 South Calhoun St.

Pennsylvania RR Station (1990)  
(Baker Street Station)  
221 West Baker St.

Prairie Grove Church & Cemetery (2019)  
6000-6200 Old Trail Road

420 West Wayne St.

Rahe-Foster-Sack House (2016)  
902 W. Rudisill Blvd.

Reed House, Herbert & Ella (2017)  
1753 W. Main Street

Rialto Theater (1993)  
2614-16 South Calhoun St.

Salomon Farm Historic District (2007)  
817 W. Dupont Rd.

Sauerteig Block (2007)  
1122-1124 and 1126 Broadway

Schmitz Block (1989)  
926-930 South Calhoun St.

Shawnee Place Historic District (1998)  
(Please see map for addresses.)
Siebold-Sauers House (2008)
1701 W. Main St.

South Side Farmers Market (2001)
3300 Block Warsaw St.
(Please see map.)

Spiegel Block (2001)
1401 Broadway

The Landing (1965)
(Please see map for addresses.)

1522 W. Main St.

Tilbury Farm (1996)
1928 Reed Rd.

Trinity Episcopal Church (1978?)
611 West Berry St.

Troy Laundry Building (1991)
1717 South Calhoun St.

Welch Hardware Building (1991)
1915-17 South Calhoun St.

West Central Historic District (1984-1985)
(Please see map for addresses.)

White House, Reverend Jesse and Ionie (2010)
1223 Summit St.

533 West Washington Blvd.

William Moellering & Sons Bldg. (1999)
1301-09 Lafayette St.

Williams-Woodland Park Historic District (1985)
(Please see map for addresses.)

129 West Creighton Ave.
The National Register of Historic Places is the Nation's official list of cultural resources worthy of preservation. Authorized under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, the National Register is part of a national program to coordinate and support public and private efforts to identify, evaluate, and protect our historic and archeological resources. Properties listed in the Register include districts, sites, buildings, structures, and objects that are significant in American history, architecture, archeology, engineering, and culture. Listing protects properties from the adverse effects of federally-funded projects. The National Park Service administers the National Register, with the assistance of the Indiana DNR-Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology and the City of Fort Wayne as a Certified Local Government (CLG).

The following list is in alphabetical order, with the date of listing on the National Register of Historic Places noted in parentheses. All properties are located in Fort Wayne unless noted otherwise in bold type.

Abercrombie House, John H. & Mary (June 25, 2013)
3130 Parnell Ave.

Allen County Courthouse (May 28, 1976)
715 South Calhoun St.

Bass Mansion, John H. (June 2, 1982)
2701 Spring St.

Blackstone Building (August 24, 1988)
112 West Washington Blvd.

Blume Farm (September 20, 2006)
7311 Flutter Rd.

Fort Wayne vicinity

Brookview-Irvington Park Historic District (March 21, 2011)
(Please see map for addresses.)

Cathedral of the Immaculate Conception (October 23, 1980)
1117 South Calhoun St.
(Please see map.)

Chief Jean-Baptiste de Richardville House (June 27, 1997)
(Chief Richardville Residence)
5705 Bluffton Rd.

Craigville Depot (October 10, 1984)
Ryan and Edgerton Rds.

New Haven vicinity

Dutch Ridge Historic District (September 14, 1995)
17915 and 17819 Old Auburn Rd. and Salem Reformed Church Cemetery

Huntertown vicinity
Edsall House, William S. (October 8, 1976)
305 West Main St.

Embassy Theater/Indiana Hotel (September 5, 1975)
121 West Jefferson Blvd.

Engine House No. 3 (July 27, 1979)
(The Firefighter’s Museum)
226 West Washington Blvd.

Fairfield Manor (June 16, 1983)
2301 Fairfield Ave.

Feustel House, Robert M. (November 7, 1980)
4101 West Taylor St.

Forest Park Boulevard Historic District (March 30, 2007)
(Please see map for addresses.)

Fort Wayne Park & Boulevard System (December 28, 2010)

Fort Wayne Printing Building (August 24, 1988)
114 West Washington Bldg.

Fisher West Farm (June 6, 1985)
17935 West Rd.

**Huntertown vicinity**

Fort Wayne City Hall (June 4, 1973)
(The History Center)
302 East Berry St.

Haynes House, John and Dorothy (June 22, 2004)
3901 North Washington Rd.

Horney Robinson House (March 21, 1985)
7320 Lower Huntington Rd.

**Fort Wayne vicinity**

Illsley Place-West Rudisill Historic District (April 20, 2006)
(Please see map for addresses.)

Indian Village Historic District (December 22, 2009)
(Please see map for addresses.)

Irene Byron Tuberculosis Sanatorium-Physicians’ Residences (December 6, 2004)
12371 & 12407 Lima Road

**Fort Wayne vicinity (DEMOLISHED)**

Hagerman House, William C. & Clara (March 17, 2015)
2105 N. Anthony Blvd.
John Brown Stone Warehouse (December 15, 1997)
(The Canal House)
114 East Superior St.

Johnny Appleseed Memorial Park (January 17, 1973)
3800 block Parnell Ave., east side

Journal Gazette Building (December 27, 1982)
701 South Clinton St.

Kensington Boulevard Historic District (September 3, 2019)
(Please see map for addresses.)

Keplinger House, Harry A. (September 1, 1983)
235 West Creighton Ave.

Kresge-Groth Building (August 25, 1988)
914 S. Calhoun St.

Lakeside Historic District (December 8, 2017)
(Please see map for addresses.)

Lindenwood Cemetery (February 17, 1978)
2324 West Main St.

Louis Mohr Block (August 26, 1988)
119 West Wayne St.

Masonic Temple (March 14, 1991)
206 East Washington Blvd.

McCulloch House, Hugh (October 23, 1980)
616 West Superior St.

McCulloch-Weatherhogg Double House (December 7, 2001)
334-336 East Berry St.

New York, Chicago, & St. Louis Railroad Steam Locomotive No. 765
(September 12, 1996)
15808 Edgerton Rd.
New Haven vicinity

North Anthony Blvd Historic District (September 30, 2014)
Roughly N. Anthony Blvd. between Vance & Lake Aves.
(Please see map for addresses.)

Oakdale Historic District (September 22, 2000)
(Please see map for addresses.)
Pennsylvania Railroad Station (August 14, 1998)
(Baker Street Station)
221 West Baker St.

Peters House, John Claus (September 17, 1980)
832 West Wayne St.

Randall Building/Wayne Hardware (December 7, 1990)
616-18 South Harrison Blvd.

Rankin House, Alexander Taylor (December 6, 2004)
818 S. Lafayette St.

Schmitz Block (August 26, 1988)
926-930 South Calhoun St.
Smith Field (March 26, 2003)
426 W. Ludwig Rd.

South Wayne Historic District (September 4, 1992)
(Please see map for addresses.)

Southwood Park Historic District (December 22, 2009)
(Please see map for addresses.)

St. Louis Besancon Historic District (September 22, 1995)
15529-15535 East Lincoln Highway
New Haven vicinity

St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church (March 1, 1982)
1126 South Barr St.

St. Peter's Square (March 20, 1991)
(Please see map for addresses.)

St. Vincent Villa (June 10, 1994)
(Horizon Christian Academy)
2000 Wells St.
(Please see map for additional addresses.)

Strunz, Christian G. (Sponhauer) House (October 4, 1979)
1017 West Berry St. (formerly located at 333 E. Berry St.)

1424 West Jefferson St.

The Landing (September 16, 1993)
(Please see map for addresses. This is a slightly larger area than The Landing Local Historic District.)
Trinity Episcopal Church (September 13, 1978)
611 West Berry St.

U.S. Post Office and Courthouse (March 15, 2006)
1300 S. Harrison St.

Vermilyea Inn Historic District (December 6, 2005)
13501 Redding Dr. (and adjacent former Wabash & Erie Canal beds)

**Fort Wayne vicinity**

Wabash Railroad Depot (March 26, 2003)
530 State St.

**New Haven**

Wells Street Bridge (September 15, 1988)
Wells St. at St. Mary’s River

West End Historic District (November 15, 1984)
(a.k.a. West Central Historic District)
(Please see map for addresses. The National Register district is a significantly larger area than the West Central Local Historic District.)

Williams-Woodland Park Historic District (March 14, 1991)
(Please see map for addresses. This is a different and slightly larger area than the local historic district.)

**Indiana State Register of Historic Places**

The criteria for listing properties on the State Register are virtually the same as the National Register of Historic Places criteria. Listing protects historic properties from adverse effects of state-funded construction projects. All properties and districts listed on the National Register of Historic Places are also listed on the Indiana State Register. (Please see National Register list for the majority of properties and districts.) The following list of properties listed ONLY on the State Register is in alphabetical order, with the date of designation noted in parentheses.

Bash Building (1990)
126 W. Columbia St.
Fort Wayne

Fox Island Nature Preserve Archaeological District (1983)
4324 Yohne Rd.
Fort Wayne

Beaver House, Montgomery and Edith (2008)
542 Beechwood Dr.
Fort Wayne

1522 W. Main St.
Fort Wayne
**National Historic Landmark**

The National Historic Landmark (NHL) program was initiated by the Historic Sites Act of 1935. Properties designated as NHLs have been recognized by the Secretary of the Interior as having significance for all Americans.

Akima Pinšiwa Awiiki  
(Chief Jean-Baptiste de Richardville House) (March 2, 2012)  
5705 Bluffton Road  
Fort Wayne

Allen County Courthouse (July 31, 2003)  
715 South Calhoun St.  
Fort Wayne

**Historic American Buildings Survey/Historic American Engineering Record**

The Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) and the Historic American Engineering Record (HAER) is part of the federal government's commitment to historic preservation. These programs document important architectural, engineering and industrial sites throughout the United States and its territories. Historic Resources are investigated to produce a complete set of HABS/HAER documentation; this consists of measured drawings, large-format photographs, and written history. This record plays a key role in accomplishing the mission of creating an archive of American architecture and engineering and in better understanding what historic resources tell us about America's diverse ethnic and cultural heritage. To insure that such evidence is not lost to future generations, the HABS/HAER Collections are archived at the Library of Congress, where they are made available to the public.

The Historic American Building Survey (HABS) program began in 1933 as a Civil Works Administration effort. The Historic American Engineering Record (HAER) began in 1969. The following list of historic resources is in alphabetical order; the type of documentation (HABS or HAER), the documentation number, and the date of the recording is noted in parentheses, if known.

Aboite Township District School No. 5  
Aboite Center and Homestead Rds.  
**Fort Wayne vicinity** (HABS; IN-155)

City Light & Power Plant (Science Central)  
1950 North Clinton St.  
Fort Wayne (HABS; IN-251)

William G. Ewing House  
West Berry St.  
Fort Wayne (HABS; IN-24-10; Recorded 1934) (**DEMOLISHED**)

Pleasant Township School  
SW corner Smith and Ferguson Rds.  
**Fort Wayne vicinity** (HABS; IN-78; Recorded 1972) (**DEMOLISHED**)
Thomas W. Swinney House
1424 West Jefferson St.
Fort Wayne (HABS; IN-24-6; Recorded 1934)

Wabash & Erie Canal, Lock No.2 (Gronauer Lock)
US 24 at I-469
New Haven vicinity (HAER; IN-74; Recorded 1992) (DEMOLISHED)

Wells Street (Concrete) Bridge (Allen County Bridge No. 542)
Wells Street at Spy Run Creek
Fort Wayne (HAER; IN-84; Recorded 1995) (DEMOLISHED)